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Posted: 11/19/2015 8:42:38 AMQuestion: 12480: Both the plans and specifications package for this project state 
'Federal Funds' but the Bid Solicitation Notice in the advertisement and 
on the FDOT site states there is no federal aid for this project. Which is 
correct?

Status:Federal Funds were removed from this project.  The plans and specs 
were updated to reflect this.  Please be sure you are looking at the 
correct plans, the key sheet should NOT say "Federal Funds".

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/19/2015 1:46:51 PM

Posted: 11/24/2015 3:11:21 PMQuestion: 12550: The lighting plans show a total of (4) existing light poles being 
relocated (set back) from their existing locations. The existing poles do 
not have concrete aprons since they sit right behind the sidewalk and 
their accompanying pull boxes are in the sidewalk. Will the new location 
require aprons around the pole and/or pull box? Please advise. 

Status:Concrete aprons will be required for poles and pull boxes, refer to FDOT 
Standard Index 17500 for details.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/25/2015 4:00:02 PM

Posted: 11/24/2015 4:31:05 PMQuestion: 12552: For pay item 700-2-14 (multipost sign), will the appropriate 
column sizes be provided since there is nothing provided currently in the 
signing plans?

Status:The sign posts requirement for the multi-post sign is three (3) I 8 x 6  
aluminum beams approximately average length is 13 ft.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/25/2015 4:01:33 PM

Posted: 11/25/2015 3:20:11 PMQuestion: 12572: On Sunrise Blvd, will the contractor be permitted to close two 
lanes at one time?  If so, will that scenario count as two Lane Rental 
Days or just one?

District Address:

District Phone:

District 4 Construction Office, located at 3400 West Commercial Blvd. Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 777-4130



Status:On Sunrise Blvd from Station 109+82 to 125+77, only 2 lanes are 
allowed to be taken at night.  These two lanes will be considered as one 
lane rental day.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

11/25/2015 4:25:40 PM


